
 

 

 

 
       TOWN OF VERNON 

Inland Wetlands Commission (IWC) 
Meeting Notice & Agenda 

Tuesday June 22, 2021, 7:00 PM 
Location: Council Chambers – 3rd floor 
Vernon Town Hall, Memorial Building 

14 Park Place, Vernon, CT  
NOTE: This meeting will be in-person only; there is no ZOOM or Hybrid option 

 
AGENDA  

 
1. Call to Order & Roll Call 

 
2. Administrative Actions 

 
 2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda  
  item #8 “Other Business” requires Commission vote 
 
 2.2 Approval of the Minutes from the May 25, 2021 regular meeting 
 

2.3 Communications received NOT related to Agenda items, if any 
 

• Registry of Soil Scientists 
 

2.4         Call for filing(s) of Intervener petition(s) and determination of status 
 

3. New Applications for Receipt and Determination of Significance 
 

4. Public Hearing and Action on New Application(s)  
CONTINUATION of Public Hearing from April 20, 2021: 

 
4.1 Application IWC-2021-04, of Rashid Hamid, for a wetlands re-designation and a wetlands permit by 

Commission, for the development of a +-70 unit townhouse residential project, at 291 and 293 
Talcottville Rd. (Assessor ID: Map 3 Block 4 Parcels 9A & 9E) and at 27, 32, 37, 38, and 46 Naek Rd. 
(Assessor ID: Map 3 Block 4 Parcels 008-8, 7,4, 6, 5). 

 
5. Status of Cease & Correct Orders, if any 

 
6. Wetlands Enforcement Officer Report, if any 

 
7. Inland Wetlands Agent Approvals, if any 

 
8. Other Business 

 
9. Adjournment            

    
 
     Rachel Stansel, Chairperson    Inland Wetlands Commission  



Draft Minutes 

 

 



 1 

Town of Vernon 
Inland Wetlands Commission (IWC) 

Tuesday, May 25, 2021, 7:00 p.m. 
Teleconference Meeting 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

Chairperson Rachel Stansel called the meeting to order at 7:00pm. Also in attendance were Don Schubert, 
Kathy Minor, and Frank Galat. Staff members present were Craig Perry, Wetlands Agent, George 
McGregor, Town Planner, and David Smith, Town Engineer. 

 
2. Administrative Actions 
 

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda – Additional business to be considered under agenda item #8 
“Other Business” requires Commission vote  
None 

  
2.2 Approval of Minutes from the April 20, 2021, regular meeting 

Don Schubert made a motion seconded by Kathy Minor to approve the minutes from the April 20, 
2021, regular meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
2.3 Communications received NOT related to Agenda items, if any 
 None 
 
2.4 Call for filing(s) of Intervener petition(s) and determination of status 

  None 
 

3. New Applications for Receipt and Determination of Significance 
 None 
  
4.  Public Hearing and Action on New Application(s) 
 CONTINUATION of Public Hearing from April 20, 2021: 
 

4.2 Application IWC-2021-04, of Rashid Hamid, for a wetlands re-designation and a wetlands permit 
by Commission, for the development of a +-70 unit townhouse residential project, at 291 and 
293 Talcottville Rd. (Assessor ID: Map 3, Block 4, Parcels 9A and 9E) and at 27, 32, 37, 38, and 46 
Naek Rd. (Assessor ID: Map 3, Block 4, Parcels 008-8,7,4,6,5). 

 
 Applicant George McCracken submitted an email dated May 18, 2021, requesting an extension to 

the June 22, 2021, regular meeting. The public hearing will continue at the next meeting which 
gives time for Commission to review modifications.  

 
 Chairperson Stansel made a motion seconded by Don Schubert to continue the Public Hearing on 

Application IWC-2021-04 to the next scheduled meeting on June 2, 2021. 
 

5. Status of Cease & Correct Orders, if any 
 Craig Perry discussed Notice of Violations.  
 
6. Wetlands Enforcement Officer Report, if any 
 Craig Perry discussed the IWC Project Status Report dated 2021- May included in Commission packet. 
   



 2 

7. Inland Wetlands Agent Approvals, if any 
  

7.1 WA 2021-04, 190 Tunnel Road, Wetland Agent Approval for the work associated with the 
construction of two proposed buildings and a parking expansion at Pave Tool Innovators. 

 
 Certified Letter dated May 11, 2021, in Commission packet re Wetland Agent Approval for 190 

Tunnel Road. 
  
8. Other Business 
  
9. Adjournment  

Chairperson Stansel made a motion seconded by Don Schubert to adjourn at 7:20pm. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan Hewett 
Recording Secretary 



COMMUNICATIONS 

 

 







APPLICATION 1 

 



































STAFF COMMENTS 

 



 
OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN PLANNER 55 WEST MAIN STREET, VERNON, CT 06066 
(860) 870-3640 

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 
 

 
 

     MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  IWC Members 

 
FROM: George K. McGregor, AICP 
   
SUBJECT: IWC 2021-04, Village at Naek  
 
DATE:  June 22, 2021 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
On April 20, 2021 the Vernon Inland Wetlands Commission continued the public hearing on the 
above referenced application. The Applicant has submitted revisions based on Staff comments and 
is included in the packet. Follow up review comments from the Town Engineer and the Wetlands 
Agent are also included. 
 
The Applicant’s representatives have provided an extension to the June 22, 2021. 
 
Please refer to the packet for the April 20, 2021 meeting or these links for all previously submitted 
application information: 
 
 
https://www.vernon-ct.gov/fs/resource-manager/view/f81227c1-c3d1-4704-b7e0-35f98b354ff2 
 
 
https://www.vernon-ct.gov/fs/resource-manager/view/2d32b9c2-ff42-4748-aecb-8ce95511a953 
 
 
 
GKM 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

mailto:gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov
https://www.vernon-ct.gov/fs/resource-manager/view/f81227c1-c3d1-4704-b7e0-35f98b354ff2
https://www.vernon-ct.gov/fs/resource-manager/view/2d32b9c2-ff42-4748-aecb-8ce95511a953


From: Smith, David
To: McGregor, George
Cc: Perry, Craig
Subject: Village at Naek Road
Date: Thursday, June 3, 2021 3:41:36 PM

George -
 
I had a chance to review the 5/21/21 revised plan set for this project and it appears that the
applicant and his team have addressed the concerns I raised in the preliminary review.  While there
are a few drafting issues that can be tuned up at some future time, I am pleased with the
accommodations that were included to increase the distance between the active construction areas
and the Wetlands; as well as the detail and density of the plantings along the retention and recharge
basins.  As you know, I will be unable to attend the next IWC meeting, but I do support this latest
version of the plans.
 
Thank you
 
 
David A. Smith, PE LS
Vernon Town Engineer
55 West Main Street
Vernon, CT. 06066
860-870-3663
dsmith@vernon-ct.gov
 
 

mailto:DSmith@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:cperry@vernon-ct.gov


From: Perry, Craig
To: McGregor, George; Smith, David
Subject: RE: Naek Village
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 12:27:09 PM

George,
 
I reviewed the latest revision dated 5-21-21 and found the latest revisions that were made due to
staff comments an acceptable improvement.
The only comment I have now is the existing drainage (catch basins and associated piping) that is
located to the west of the Naek cul-de-sac, is not shown on the plans.
 
Thank you,
Craig Perry
 
 

From: McGregor, George 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 4:07 PM
To: Perry, Craig <cperry@vernon-ct.gov>; Smith, David <dsmith@vernon-ct.gov>
Subject: Naek Village
 

Eric Peterson drop revised plans off today.
 
Please take a look at your earliest opportunity.
 
I will have the complete file on my side desk.
 
George
 
George K. McGregor, AICP
Town Planner
Town of Vernon
55 West Main Street
Vernon, CT. 06066-3291
Phone: (860) 870-3640
Mobile: (860) 336-1846
 

mailto:cperry@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:DSmith@vernon-ct.gov


WETLAND AGENT REPORT 

 

 



 

 

OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN ENGINEER 

 
 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066 

Tel:   (860) 870-3638 

Fax:  (860) 870-3683 

E-Mail:  cperry@vernon-ct.gov 

TOWN OF VERNON 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

To:        Wetlands Commission 

From:    Wetlands Enforcement Officer 

Subject:  IWC Project Status Report 

 

 DATE: 2021 – June 

 

 Note:  Red letters indicate a change from the last report. 

 

  

 

 

 

 IWC-2021-03   (152 West St – Repair Drainage Area on Mary Lane). 

• Driveway installed. 

 

 

 IWC-2021-02   (7 Beechwood Rd – New residential home). 

• No construction activity at this time. 

 

 

 IWC-2021-01   (58 Wildwood Rd – New residential home). 

• No construction activity at this time. 

 

 

 IWC-2020-08   (6 Hartford Turnpike – Suburban Subaru). 

• No construction activity at this time. 

 

 

 IWC-2020-06   (CT Golfland). 

• No erosion issues at this time. 

  

 

 IWC-2020-05   (Dart Hill Rd Bridge Replacement). 

• Construction scheduled for the spring 2022. 

 

  



 

 IWC-2020-04   (Windermere Rd. – Athletic Fields). 

• No construction activity at this time. 

 

  

 IWC-2020-03   (Main St. Bridge Replacement). 

• Demolition of the existing deck was done.  

 

 

 IWC-2019-05   (Chilstone, LLC 624 Dart Hill Rd – 4 unit apartment bldg.). 

• Still needs P & Z approval. 

• Project is on hold. 

 

 

 IWC-2019-04   (652 Dart Hill Rd – 15 lot development). 

• Erosion control appears to be working well. 

• Construction is on-going with no issues. 

 

 

 IWC-2019-02  WPCA (Wetlands Permit for site upgrades). 

• Construction continues. 

 

  

 IWC-2017-05 (#133 Tunnel Road) 

• Property has been sold. 

 

 

 IWC-2017-03  (Hyde Park LLC – #14 Hyde Ave - Apartments) 

• No construction activity at this time. 

 

 

 IWC-2016-05  (129/145 Talcottville Rd – Storage Facility behind Wendy’s) 

• Project is on hold. 

 

 

 IWC-2015-05  (Kenneth Kaplan – Drainage System – 200 West Main St.) 

• No construction activity at this time. 

• Expires on Oct. 9, 2025 

 

 

 IWC-2015-02  (Kenneth Kaplan – Parking Area – 200 West Main St.) 

• No construction activity at this time. 



 

• Expires on June 9, 2025 

 

 

 IWC-2013-05  (133 Washington St. – House surrounded by wetlands) 

• No construction activity at this time. 

• Expires on 3-17-2026 with total extension applied. 

 

 

 IWC-2009-07 (Hotel at 53 Hartford Turnpike) 

• No construction at this time. 

• Expiration date is 11/25/2023 with total extension applied 

 

 

 IWC-2008-09 (380 Talcottville Road / Phase 2 The Shoppes at Vernon Valley) 

• No construction at this time 

• Expiration date is 7/28/2022 with total extension applied. 

 

 

 IWC-2005-26 (Bolton Branch Road – Laurel Woods Development) 

• Tree clearing continues. 

• The new expiration date is 9/4/2022 with total extension applied. 

 

 

 IWC-2003-05 (117 Reservoir Rd. – Home Depot) 

• There is no construction activity at this time. 

• Expiration date is 3/27/2022 with total extension applied. 

 

 

 

 

 Other Information of Importance: 

  

 Notice of Violation – Juliano Pools 

 Site restoration work continues. 

 

 

        Wetland Agent Report: 

 

 Approval for;   

  

  


	IWC Agenda 6-22-2021
	Draft Minutes
	IWC 5-25-21 DRAFT
	Communications
	Soil Scientist Registry
	Application 1
	Applicant response to Staff Comments 5-25-2021
	Revised Site Plan Set dated may 21, 2021
	5768B 1-SitePlan (1)
	5768B 2-OverallSitePlan (1)
	5768B 3-ESCP (1)
	5768B 4-ESCP (1)
	5768B 5-Grading (1)
	5768B 6-Grading (1)
	5768B 7-Utilities (1)
	5768B 8-Utilities (1)
	5768B 9-Landscaping (1)
	5768B 10-Landscaping (1)
	5768B-DET 11-Naek-Details (1)
	5768B-DET 12-Naek-Details (1)
	5768B-DET 13-Naek-Details (1)
	5768B-DET 14-Naek-Details (1)

	Staff Comments
	IWC 2021-04 Naek Memo to IWC 6-22-21
	Town Engineer Comments 6-3-21
	Wetlands Agent Comments 6-14-21
	Wetland Agent Report
	2021_June WA report

